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Eric Fryson 

From: Kelly, Tamela D [Tamela.Kelly@CenturyLink.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 4:41 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Masterton, Susan S 

Subject: 000121B-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt - July 2012 

Attachments: CenturyLink's RCA Rpt-July 2012.pdf 

Filed on Behalf of: 

Susan S. Masterton 

Senior Corporate Counsel 

Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink 

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Telephone: 850/599-1560 

Fax: 850/224-0794 

Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

DocketNo.000121B-TP 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's RCA Rpt. - July 2012 

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink 

Number Pages: 6 pages 

Description: CenturyLink's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - July 2012 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory/Government Affairs 
CenturyLink 
Voice: 850.599.1029 I Fax: 850.224.0794 I Email: tamela.kelly@centuryllnk.com 

05539 AUG 13 ~ 

8/13/2012 FPSC-COHH1SSION CLERK 
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August 13,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahasseet FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 000121B·TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink is CenturyLink's 
July 2012 Root Cause Analysis (RCA) report. This report is being provided as required 
by Order Number PSC-03-0176 ..CO-TP in Docket 0OO121B-TP. This order required that 
any failure in three consecutive months to meet any performance for a given level of 
disaggregation shall require a RCA by CenturyLink, which shall then be published on a 
monthly basis. This report is for results for the period of March 2012 through May 2012 as 
published in the April, May and June 2012 reports. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosures 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 5{)0 
Taliahassee,Fl 32301 

850-599-1560 (voice) 
850-224-0794 {fax) 
susan.mastetton@centuryllnk.como5 5 3 9 AUG 13 ~ 

FPSC-COM~1!SSI01~ CLERK 
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CERTIlICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY tlntta true and correct eopy'Ofthe foregoing.has beenfumishedby 
electronicman to aU known parties of rf$Ord this 13thd.ay of July, 2012. 

Adam Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
ZS40 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahasseet FL 32399-0850 
ateitzman@psc.s!@ts:..fl.us 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Assoc., Inc. 
David A. Konueh 
246 E. 6t

" Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonuch@fGl@.cQm 

Time Warner Telecom QfFlorida,L.P~ 
Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time WamerTeleeoJII 
233 BramertOD CQurt 
Franklin, TN37069..4002 
carolyn.ridle.Y@twtelecom~com 

Ganster Law Firm 
Matthew J. Feil 
115 South Monroe Street 
SuUe601 
TaUahassee, Florida 
32301·1804 
mfei1@mmster.com 

AT&T FloridaffCG South Florida, 
Inc. 
E. EdenfieldlT. Hatch 
c/o Mr. GregpryFoUensbee ** 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 323.tll-1561 
greg.follensOOe@att.com 

Covad Communications Company 
Ms..Lael Atkinson 
7000 North Mo~ac ~xpressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 78731-3045 
latkinson@oovad.oom 

"$(jI~ s. h-lt: I;:' 
Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 

** Requested RCA report aot be _via emaR. 
ATI wiD accea from FPSC webl1telfn~. 
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mailto:greg.follensOOe@att.com
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CenturyLink-


July 2012 Root Cause Analysis Report (retlectsMay 2012 data, published June 20, 2012) 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Background 	 Ifth¢re is non~ompliance at the aggregate levelin threeconseeutive months for a given levelofdi$\ggregaUon, CenturyLinlc shatlprovidea 
repdrtof root C analysis on a monthly basis. CenturyLinlc's:root cause analysis shall include a plan for com:ctive action. with keyausecactivities and anticipated completion dates for implementation:. 

Musure2: Aver~geFOCNodeelnterv!U 
$ubmeasure 02.01.01: AUEleetionie- Resideadal POTS 

DeseriptiOnof Issue Start 
Il~te 

Projected 
Improvement 

Estimated 
Impact 

End 
Date 

IftlprovementPian 

Qn an aggregate level the cerlter/systent did not Firm 
Order Corumit the orders within average tUne 
limitations because of the way BASEbandles orders8S 
~ to .IRBSbenchmarks. 

lQ2010 Ongoing The reporting team is inth~ process ofredesigping measure 2 .w 
a.ccommodateEASB aspa~ oftbe next cookbook filing. 

M.easure.l: AverageF()C~~lnterval 
Submeasure 02.01.02: AU El«tnmie - Busine$S POTS 

DeScription of Issue Start 
Date 

'rojected 
Improvement 

IEstimated 
I.et. 

End 
Date 

I.mproventent ptan 

On an aggregate level the cenler/systemdid not Finn 
OrqerCOftlmit the orders witl1iu.ayerage time 
lirnitl:l.tio~ becauseofthewayEA$E bandles orders 8$ 

CO!)1pa,red:to IRES benchmarks. 

lQ2010 Ongoing IThe repOrting team is in the pfucess ofcedesigning measure 2 to 
aCcommodate EASE.aspartof the next cookbook filing. 

Measure2: Average FOC Nodeelnterv~l 
-.-~-

Submea$ure 02.01.101: All EIeetr~nic ~ UNE Loops -xnSLProvisionect 
DescriptloQ. ofbsue Start 

Date 
Projected 

Improvem.en:t 
E$timated 

Impaet 
bel 
))ate 

Impr~melltllan 

On AD aggregate level the center/system di!J not Firm 
Order Commit the orders within average time 
m,nitations because oftbe way EASE bandlesorders as 
compared to IRES benc~. 

lQ2010 Ongoing The reporti~team is in, the process of~gningmeasure2 to 
a.coonunodate EASE as part ofthe next cooldlook filing. 

.t-. ~? _., ~.~ .~ 1"' !'", 
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~,!:t. CenturyLink­

~ 

M:easure2; Average FOC NotieelnteI'Val 
SubmeasureO:un.ll: All Eledronie- tJNl;Loops Non-d 

Description of Issue 

On an aggregate Iflvel.the center/system did not Finn 
Order Commit ~ orders within average time 
limitations because ofthe way EASE handles orders as 
foorppared to IRES benchmark$. 

Start 
Date 

lQ2010 

"' 
ProJeded Estimated 

Improvement Impact 
Eoo Improvement Plu 
Date 

Ongoing The.reporting team is in the process ofredesigning measure 2 to 
accommodate EASE as part of the next cookbookfiting; 

Measare 2: Averale FOe Notice laterval 
SubmeasBre02.3.02:EleelronlelMuual Mix - BU:Siness POTS 

hcrlptioa of Issue Start 
Date 

Projected 
Improvement 

Estimated 
Impact 

End 
Date 

Improvement Plan 

On an aggregate level the .center/system did not Firm 
OrderCommit the ordcerswithin average tim~ 
limitations becawJe olthe way EASE handles orders as 
compared to IRES benclunarb; 

lQ2010 Ongoing The reporbngteam is in the pl'OCCS$ ofredesigning measure 2 to 
accommodate·EASE as par( of the next oookbook filing. 

• 

I 

Measare 2: Average FOC Nodeelnterval 
Submeasure 02.01.16: All ~leelronie· LNP 

Destriptloa of Issue Ead Improvemeat Plaa 
Date 'ement 
Start IJected IEstimated 

Impact Date 

~ ali aggregate level the centerlsystemdid not Firm IQ2010 Ongomg IThe reponing tcam is in the Process ottedtiSigning measure 2 to 
Ord~ Commit the orders within average time ae~te £ASE as part of the next coOkt.xlokfiling. 
limitations because of the way EASE handles orders as 
comuared to.IRES benchmarks. 

" 

Measure~: ~verage.FQC Notre.: IUterval 
Submeasafe 02.03.16: EIe<:tronieIM.Jutal Mix - LNP 

Description of Issue Start 
Date 

Projected 
Improvement 

Estimated 
.lmpaet 

End 
Date 

Improvement Plan 
I 
I 

On an aggregate.Ie~.thecenter/system did notFin:n 
OrderCommit the orders within average time· 
limitations becausoofthe way EASE handles orc:bs as 
compared to IRES ~hmarks. 

lQ2010 OngOing The reporting team is in the(J1'OG<;:ss ofredesigning measure 2 to 
accommodate EASE as part ofthe next cookbOQk filing. 

I 

• 
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CenturyLink* 


Measure 3: Avtrage Reject Notiee Int~rva~ 


Submeasure 83.03.0%.01: Itledronie1Manuai Mix - Content Errors (other edits 
- ResaleOrders 
Desm,ption oUssue 

On an aggregate level t~ center/systc;:m did not provide 
within time limitations a reject¢d notice. This is 
because (If the way EASE handles orders ~ compared 
to' IRES benchmarks. 1hn isa nuntbel' ofreporting 
related issues that ru;e e,ffecting reporting but not 
customer service; 

MeasW'~ 3: Average Reject Notiee.bJtervaI 
Submeasure "A3m.O:!: ItleetroukJM.u.tUll Mjx - Content Errors (.er edJts) - UNit Loops and Ports 

Start 
Date 

2Q20JO 

Projected 

Improvement 


Estimated 

Impact 


End 

Date 


Ongoing 


Improvement ·Plan 

The reporting team is in the process ofredesigning measure 3 to 
accommodate EASE as part.ofthe next cookbook filing. 

I 

I 

I 


Descrlptien of Issue 

OQan aggregatel<:l~lthe centerlsystem did not provide 
;within time limh~ a rejected notice. This is 
because of the way EASE handles orders as compared 
to IRES benclunarks. There i~ a number ofreporting 
related. issues.that are effecting reporting but not 
~!()mer service~- ------- ...-.~ ."..." .."......"".~--..-..-.... 

Start 
Date 

2Q2010 

Ptojeded 
Improvement 

Estimated 

Impad 


Ead 

Date 


Ongoing 


Improvement Plan 

ThCilrepomng team is in the process ofredesigomgmeasure 3 to 
accOmmodate· EASE as part of the next cookbook filing. 

Measure 5: PerceatageofQ.,ders JeOpardized 
Submeawre OS.11: UNE'LooIs - Non..cJesi2ned 

-~ 

I 

Description o( ksue Start 
Date 

Projected 
Impl'o~mellt 

Estimated 
IJIlIhtCt 

End 
Date 

Improvement Plu 

Thesenon-complaintorders were delayed waiting on 
ClRAS orders to be·bst.led and worked. Once the 
CIRAS orders were worked. the eLEC orders were 
completed without further delay 

3Q2012 

. ......._-

OQgoing 

. ­

This measure is no longer chronic in the July. 

--_.. _.... ­
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Meast.tre 18: Average Completion Notice Interval 
Submeasure 18.03: EleetronicIManual Mix 

Descriptio. of Issue Start 
Date 

Projected 
Improvement 

Estimated 
Impact 

Eqd 

Date 
Improveme.nt Plan: 

On an aggregate level the center/s}'Stem did not provide 
within time limitations a completion notice. 1'lris is 
because ofthe way EASE handles orders as compared 
to IRES benchmarks. There is a number of reporting 
related.issues effecting reporting b\lt oot customer 

i-·"·..."'· 

3Q2011 Ongoing Management bas identified the reporting issues with this 
measurement and we are working towards implementation ofa data 
fix. 


